
Pathways to Career Opportunities Grant (PCOG) Program 
Competitive Grant Year 2022-23 

Frequently Asked Questions and Answers 
 

PCOG Applications must be emailed to CTEGRANT@fldoe.org by July 15, 2022 at 5PM (EDT) 
 

A mandatory Notice-of-Intent-to-Apply must be submitted by July 15, 2022 at 5PM (EDT) 
 
Question #1: The Program Components tab is blank, what should I do? 
 
Answer #1: The applicant must first make a selection of “Apprenticeship” or “Preapprenticeship” on 
question number 1a of the General Program Information tab. 
 
Question #2: If an apprenticeship is not yet registered, best way to go about that? What is required? 
 
Answer #2: Please contact the Apprenticeship Training Representative (ATR) in your area for more 
information on registering your apprenticeship or preapprenticeship program. Refer to the ATR Map on 
page 18 of the Request for Proposals (RFP) Word© document. 
 
Question #3: With group sponsorship who is paying the apprentice? Each individual employer? 
 
Answer #3: Each individual employer is paying their apprentices. 
 
Question #4: Where can I find the recording and slide decks for the webinars? 
 
Answer #5: Please visit https://www.fldoe.org/pathwaysgrant for all of the FAQ’s, webinars, and links to 
the RFP, application, and Notice-of-Intent-to-Apply.  
 
Question #6: Is there a way to do a character count in an excel document?  
 
Answer #6: Yes. Insert the following formula in the cell adjacent to the narrative box you are counting. 

• =LEN(select the cell you want to count) 
• Press the “Enter” key. 

 
Question #7: When is the application due? 
 
Answer #7: The RFP states the Pathways to Career Opportunities grant application is due by 5PM (EDT) 
Friday, July 15, 2022 to CTEGRANT@fldoe.org. 
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